
From: Puckett, Matthew (MYR)
Sent: Tuesday, 03 September 2024 23:14
To: Kittler, Sophia (MYR)
Subject: Fwd: One-pagers
Attachments: Submission onepagers MBO april 22.pptx

This is what we used to “menu” the tech, but it came right before budget was
due, so we gave some lump sum and some ongoing. I’ll trust Kimmie on
ongoing vs one-time but I thought it was the other way around.  The
breakdown will be visible in the POL reconcile. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Puckett, Matthew (MYR) <Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 6:56:21 AM
To: Kittler, Sophia (MYR) <sophia.kittler@sfgov.org>; English, Jack (MYR)
<john.english@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: One-pagers
 
Sorry - working from my phone here but can follow up with more detail
tomorrow when I’m in front on a computer.  The deck here has their entire
request, including Prop E things on page 13, 19, and 20.

There was importance behind auto-transcription at some point, directed to fund
by MLB as Chief Scott prioritized. There was also funding for camera
continuity. I’ll send you those screenshots separately on Teams now.

The rest, to a large extent, was left to the Policy team and the Department to
prioritize. In the budget, the only description is “Prop E Technology Pilot”, so
we could say it funds whatever we want to say it funds.. something along the
lines of “police will consider new technologies and implementation of x, y, z
(all the things listed on those slides). 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: McGuire, Catherine (POL) <catherine.mcguire@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 2:37 PM
To: Puckett, Matthew (MYR) <Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org>; Wu,
Kimmie (POL) <Kimmie.Wu@sfgov.org>
Subject: One-pagers
 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


I am sure we will discuss.  AND, my apologies for not making that 4pm
cutoff.  Finalizing some numbers with Admin Bureau and AC ops. 

Thankyou!
Catherine


